CORRESPONDENCE
4/9/2019
DOCUMENT NO. 03581-2019

Brian Schultz

From: Brian Schultz on behalf of Records Clerk

Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2019 12:25 PM

To: '‘Dylan Reed'

Subject: RE: Interested persons - FPL SolarTogether program

Good Afternoon,
Per your request we have added Advanced Energy Economy as interested persons in DKT 20190061.

Sincerely,

Brian Schulty

Commission Deputy Clerk |
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399
Brian.Schultz@psc.state.fl.us
850.413.6770

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state
business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-
mail message may be subject to public disclosure.

From: Dylan Reed [mailto:dreed@aee.net]

Sent: Tuesday, April 09, 2019 12:16 PM

To: Records Clerk

Cc: Caitlin Marquis

Subject: Interested persons - FPL SolarTogether program

Good afternoon,

I would like to request that Advanced Energy Economy c/o Dylan Reed and Caitlin Marquis be added
as interested persons for the FPL SolarTogether program Docket No. 20190061

Please email notifications to dreed@aee.net and cmarquis@aee.net.

Please let me know if you have any questions, or if we can provide any additional information.

Best,
Dylan

Dylan Reed

Director

Advanced Energy Economy

The business voice of advanced energy

Email: dreed@AEE.net | Mobile: 570.877.3549



Web: www.AEE.net | Twitter: @AEEnet

P.S. Join us for Advanced Energy Now | East to focus on policies that make a difference — June
13th at the Richmond, VA Convention Center!

Use PowerSuite to identify and manage energy policy risks and opportunities. Legislative and
Regulatory. State and Federal. One tool. Learn more >





